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HIGHLIGHTS

US international tax changes
+ OrS U o House Ways and Messs Conmkes
sals from Democr:
Bilon administration
Senator Wyden and colleagues on Senste Fivance Commiies
o Ways and Moans Comm
+ Whatare e common oomen
. ther Us o changes propooed i ek by Domocrats
+ Molinos case from Argentina
Use of domestic law GAAR to deny treaty benefits

HAPPY FRIDAY!
Milley needs o explain; and AUKUS creates a ruckus!

Meanwhie, in the tx world.

The GILTI tax o Argentina
Moxico wanis to
"Whatis

your favourite type of Mooncake?"

Havo a groat woekond!
Stove

THIS WEEK'S PODCAST

(For Te

B
documents/reports)

Pillars One & T
S termationa taxchanges
Other US tax changes

o

Other global developmens
Eur

+ ECJ, Finland, Germany, Ireland, Netherlands, Poland
Aftica
« Nigeria
8. Americas
« Mexico
9. Treaty news

ITB series on Pillar One

Scope (Parts 1, 2 & 3) - ITB (22, 29 Jan & 5 Feb 2021)
Nexus - (T8 (13 Fab 2021)

Taxbase doaminaions 1Pans1 82128 13 Mar ozt
Prot allcaton (Pats 18 2)~TB 26 Nar &.9 Apr

Eimintion of doutle asation (Parc 1 8.3) T8 (1. 2 Apr 2021)
ot (pats 1821118 30 Apr &7 May 2020

Tax Certainty (Parts 1 to 4) - ITB (21, 28 May & 4, 11 Jun 2021)
Implomentation and administration ~ IT8 (18 Jun 2021)

ITB series on Pillar Two

1. GIOBE rules
Scope - 1T (9 Oct 2020)
Calulating the ETR Parts 18278 (16 23 0ct 2020)
3 Carmyforvarde - T8 (30 0ct 2020
out, and computation of the ETR and top-up tax - ITB (6 Nov

2030
« Income Inclusion Rule ~ ITB (13 Nov 2020)
+ Switch-Over Rule, and Undertaxed Payments Rule (Parts 1 & 2) - ITB

(20827 Nov 2020)
Omtons 7% (4 Goe 2020y
2. Othr topics.

Subject to Tax Rule — ITB (2 Oct 202
Implementation and Rule Co-ordination — ITB (11 Dec 2020)
+ Unresolved issues, GILTI & hub Jurisdictions ~ ITB (18 Dec 2020)

WORTH READING

Bob Sack
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Word Tax Jouna BFD. 2051 Mome 15 N3 o

ice)

Andrés Bz Morg
Hiow Do The Q1 and The Nt Live Togster? The Principal Pupose Testand Other
‘Anti-avoidance Insirumens in Tax Treaties”

Intertex, Kiuwer, 2021 (Volume 49),Issue 10 (subscription service)
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INTERNATIONAL TAX QUIZ
THIS WEEK'S NEW QUIZ

XCo, a company resident n X, carries on a share trading business. For financial
trading stock).

8 atf s sthare kg busnes, XCo purchesed staresin YCo. 8 compery residert
ey Over 95% of
Ot

Several weks later, XCo sold all o s shares in YCo for a profi.

XCoby ZCo, an
independent stockbroker n Y.

XCo has never had any employees ot offe premises n Y.
Under Y domestc law, XCo's prof o the sale o th YCo shares s subject 0 income tax.
he X traly isidenical o the 2017 OEGD mode reaty.

Does ihe reaty permit Y o levy income tax on XCo's proi?

Answer in noxt week's ITS omal

LAST WEEK'S QUESTION

ACo, 8 comp: A @ company
inB.

ortt

lated party

During ACO's ownership of the BC shares, BCo paid no dividends of other distributions to
its sharenolders.

. ACo sold all party,for a price of
2 milon the sale of

Under A by

In compuing such caplel

s ignored; insteat

e et s i by o s s T InAGds case ACols
eme 52 million x 20%),

for B income tax of $100,000 (.., $400,000 x 25%).

“The AB treaty s identical to the 2017 UN model reaty. The percentage in Art. 13(5) s,
10%.

Does he AB reaty permi
shares in BCo?

“This question s based on the Indonesian capital gains tax rules.

At 135

An_136)permis 1o vy on e derved by (AC)fom o alenaton of shares

4 o on h sle ot o shes m BCa?

Para. 12 of on Ar. 13 (which ) states:
The Aice doss ot spel how o compute 8 capia ain, 4 bong et o

deductng e cost fom the seumg e Same ok v s
g.the valus previously reported by he
renatt o asee ot captel i porponen

specifcally refer by B, the Comm. is
quie clear Therefore,
Basedon the Camm, | wouk conchde tht AT, 13(5)pamits B ey $100.000 tax on

At “capital gain” a tax on
e o & oo ST St b 7 by &S o A 4 ok ADO
has actually derived a oss (not income). I i i a tax on capita, then Art. 22 would apply.
instead of Ar. 13: Ar. 22 would not permit B o levy tax (.., here is no equivalent (o At
13(5) n At 22)

Howeie, B' axaton of AC's deomed capital i is patof 85 incomo tax, which we

tax on income. Although
the pesition might be mﬂerem 185 taxation of ACo's deemed "capital gain" were pursuant
to.a separate tax, tis not tis part of B's income tax. Therefore, IMHO: Art. 2 does not
euso A 221 apo ntend T AT 13
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forward it to them.
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